

Puddletown Area Parish Council
Parishes of Athelhampton, Burleston, Puddletown & Tolpuddle
Clerk: Mr Colin Hampton
Tel: 01258 837011 E-mail: puddletown@dorset-aptc.gov.uk

Dear Parish Councillor

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of the Parish Council on **Tuesday 14th August 2018** at the Village Hall, **Tolpuddle** commencing at **7pm** to conduct the following business.

Short democratic period for members of the public to raise issues of concern

AGENDA

1. To receive and approve apologies for absence.
2. To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 10th July 2018.
3. Matters arising from the minutes – for report only.
4. To receive declarations of interest in accordance with S94 of the LGA1972 and consider any dispensations requested.
5. County Councillor's report.
6. District Councillor's report.
7. Police and community issues.
8. To consider planning applications: -
 - 8.1. WD/D/18/001424 - 8 Trent Close, Tolpuddle, DT2 7HA
Proposal: loft conversion, erection of single storey extension and front porch, installation of chimney and relocation of oil tank.
 - 8.2. WD/D/18/001530 – East Farm Cottage, White Hill, Tolpuddle, DT2 7EP
Proposal: erection of two detached dwellings with garaging and car parking.
 - 8.3. WD/D/18/001616 – Woodsford Farm, Woodsford, Dorchester
Proposal: importation of aggregate for storage, bagging and sale at the existing aggregate bagging plant at Woodsford Quarry.
 - 8.4. Decision Notice - WD/D/18/000737 Egdon, 25 Main Road, Tolpuddle, DT2 7EN: **APPROVED.**
 - 8.5. Decision Notice - WD/D/18/000738 Egdon, 25 Main Road, Tolpuddle, DT2 7EN: **APPROVED.**
9. Dorchester Marathon: - Cllr Walton
10. Puddletown Matters: -
 - 10.1. Community Café – Cllr Churchill.
 - 10.2. PRIDE AGM report – Cllr Drake.
11. Tolpuddle Matters: -
 - 11.1. SID update – Cllr Johnstone
 - 11.2. Road closures for events in Tolpuddle – Cllr Johnstone

12. Standing Orders – to review and approve modified Standing Orders.
13. Communications.
14. Rights of Way, Drains, Hedges and Roads.
15. Bus services – Cllr Churchill (ref: email received 7/8/18 from Robert)
16. To consider any correspondence received since the agenda was set for discussion and possible inclusion on the agenda for the next meeting.
17. Accounts: -
 - 17.1. To receive a financial statement for the 1st qtr. of Financial Year 2018-19.
 - 17.2. To authorise payment of accounts.
18. Items for the 11th September 2018 meeting at Puddletown.